

DR. SIW TONG SENG

萧东成 医生



- Consultant Obs and Gynaecologist
- Anti Aging and Regenerative Medicine Practitioner
- National Specialist Register
- Medical Director of Stellar Group of Clinics

Specialties

- Basic and advanced aesthetic treatments
- Functional medicine and bio-identical hormonal replacement therapy
- Stem cells therapy
- Woman's health-natural conceiving, PMS, hormonal related disease
- Obstetrical and Gynaecological related

Procedures

- Gynecological Aesthetic procedure
- Autologous Fat transfer procedure
- Laparoscopic gynecological procedures
- All obstetrical and gynaecological procedures

SOCIAL MEDIA

Facebook Page

DrSiwts

JOB EXPERIENCES

2000	XVI World Congress Presented in FIGO
2000 - Present	O&G Specialist
2001 - 2005	O & G Consultant Putra Medical Centre, Alor Setar
2005 - 2017	O & G Consultant Kedah Medical Centre, Alor Setar
2017- Present	Sessional O & G Consultant Sunway Medical Centre, Sunway City

QUALIFICATIONS

- B.Med Sc. (UKM)
- M. D. (UKM)
- M. Med. (O & G)(USM)
- Diploma and Fellowship in Endoscopy
- Minimally Invasive Surgery (India)
- Diploma in Aesthetic Medicine AAAM
- Academy Of Medicine (Malaysia)
- Diplomate of the European Center of Aging Research and Education (ECARE)
- Trainer for Medical Practitioners Coalition Association of Malaysia (MPCAM)
- MAFT gun user

INTRODUCTION

Dr. Siw Tong Seng is a Highly experienced O&G Specialist with various papers presented worldwide. Widely recognized and skilled in conducting O&G Reconstructive surgery and is now part of the National Medical Research Registry for Stem Cell Therapy.

Besides his interest in the medical field, he is also enjoying being a fly fisherman, golfer and model. He won the longest drive in 2018 BMW open at 301 Metres, despite his age. Dr. Siw has been an O&G Specialist since 2000. In the same year he presented in FIGO 2000XVI World Congress in Washington D.C, USA.

After spending years in the medical field, Dr. Siw not only great in Obstetrical and Gynaecological, he also master basic and advanced treatments, functional medicine, Bio-identical hormonal replacement , stem cell therapy and Women's health-natural conceiving, PMS, and hormonal related disease.